ApeX‘A 701.323.3950

Engineering Group 600 South 2" Street — Suite 145
Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities Bismarck, ND 58504

January 30, 2025

Mr. Kevin Klipfel — Executive Director
Bismarck Parks and Recreation

400 E Front Ave.

Bismarck, ND 58504

Re: JoAnn Hetzel Memorial and Nishu Bowman Lighting Upgrade
Bismarck Parks and Recreation District
Bismarck, North Dakota
Apex Project No. 23.184.0239

Dear Mr. Klipfel:

The bids have been reviewed for the JoAnn Hetzel Memorial 4-H and Nishu Bowman Archery
Buildings Lighting project for the Bismarck Parks and Recreation District and are summarized
on the attached Bid Tabulation. The low responsive construction bid received for the required
scope of work was from Bergstrom Electric Inc. in the amount of $52,250.00.

Apex has reviewed the bids received. The engineering estimate for this project was $55,000.
We recommend that the Bismarck Parks and Recreation District award this project to the
lowest responsive bidder, Bergstrom Electric Inc. in the amount of $52,250.00

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 701-323-3961.

Sincerely,
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John M. Klein, PE
Apex Engineering Group, Inc.

Cc: File
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Bid Tabulation

Lighting Upgrade
JoOAnn Hetzel Memorial 4-H and Nishu Bowman Buildings — Bismarck Parks and Recreation District

January 29, 2025 | 1:30 p.m. | Bismarck Parks and Recreation Office, Bismarck, ND
Apex Project No. 23.184.0239

Acknowledged Addendum

Bidder’s Name ama.. Contractor's License No. Total Bid Amount
Number: 1

Bergstrom Electric, Inc (1) 5% A-1696 Yes $52,250.00

Edling Electric, Inc 5% A-28638 Yes $86,000.00

RK Electric 5% A-46199 Yes $116,475.00

(1) Assumed Low Bidder
Certification

| certify that these bids were received on 1/29/2025, 1:30 PM, at Bismarck Parks and Recreation District, Bismarck, ND.

John M. Klein, PE



